
1

Saman Mughal

From: Fazal Rabi Afridi <fazal.rabi@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 3:03 PM
To: Saman Mughal
Subject: Fwd: Security incident in UC Janbaz- B
Attachments: IMG-20241017-WA0001.jpg; IMG-20241017-WA0067.jpg; IMG-20241017-WA0064.jpg; 

IMG-20241017-WA0066.jpg; IMG-20241017-WA0065.jpg

Dear Colleagues! 
Below forward email is for your kind information and further necessary action please. 
Regards: 
Fazal Rabi Afridi 
Tehsil Delivery Operation and Supervision Officer, Bara 
Mob: 03334132719 
 
--- Forwarded message --- 
Date:  17 October 2024 8:36:58 pm 
Subject:  Fwd: Security incident in UC Janbaz- B 
 
Dear Sir, 
Please find below an email for your kind information. 
Unfortunately, our Area Supervisor in UC Janbaz-B was attacked by unknown people last night near his house 
at village Shanko, resulting in leg injuries. An FIR has been filed at the concerned police station. The medical 
report is attached for the reference. 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards: 
Fazal Rabi Afridi 
Tehsil Delivery Operation and Supervision Officer, Bara 
Mob: 03334132719 
 
--- Forwarded message --- 
From:  Sher Rahman sher.rehman@ctc.org.pk 
Date:  17 October 2024 8:23:36 pm 
Subject:  Security incident in UC Janbaz- B 
To:  Rasheed.afridi@ctc.org.pk 
CC:  fazal.rabi@ctc.org.pk 
 
AoA  
Respected Sir, 
It is for your kind information that in UC Janbaz B, Area Janbaz 11 Area in charge Arsala Khan 
was targeted by Unknown People on dated 16/10/2024 at area near his house  Shanko Area , Sial 
Khan kalay at 9:15 PM. 
They wanted and tried to kidnap him but fortunately AS Arsala Khan escaped from them and they 
opened fire and injured the AS on his leg.  
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Hospital documents etc. are also attached. 
 
Regard  
Sher Rahman UCOO Janbaz B  
 
Sent with Aqua Mail for Android 

 
 
 
Sent with Aqua Mail for Android 


